

Anekant Education Society's

# Tuljaram Chaturchand College, Baramati

(Autonomous)

# Department of Defence and Strategic Studies

(Faculty of Arts)

### **Minutes of Board of Studies Meeting**

(Academic Year: 2022-2023)

**Date of Meeting: 05/04/2023** 

Venue: Dept. of Defence and Strategic Studies

Anekant Education Society's

# Tuljaram Chaturchand College, Baramati Department of Defence and Strategic Studies

#### NOTICE

Date: 31/03/2023

#### **Board of Studies Meeting**

All members of the Board of Studies in Defence and Strategic Studies are hereby informed that, as per Notice No.156 dated 18/03/2023 issued by the college. Our BOS meeting is scheduled for 5th April 2023 at 11:00 am. Meeting will be conducted by offline mode. As esteemed members of the board, your presence and input during the meeting would be greatly appreciated.

- 1. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting.
- 2. To design and approve curriculum of S.Y.B.A (2022 pattern) to be implemented from the academic year 2023-2024.
- 3. To discuss and incorporate the relevant feedbacks of the stakeholders (students, teachers, parents, alumni and employers) in the curriculum.
- 4. Any other matter with the permission of the chair.

Therefore, I kindly request you to attend the fore mentioned meeting and invite you to provide your valuable inputs for designing the curriculum in accordance with the guidelines.

- Janan man

Board of Studies

Theseleon

Principal

#### **Anekant Education Society's**

# Tuljaram Chaturchand College, Baramati

(Autonomous)

# Department of Defence and Strategic Studies

# **AGENDA OF THE MEETING**

# The agenda of the meeting included the following items:

- 1. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 09/04/2022.
- To design and approve curriculum of S.Y.B.A (2022 pattern) SEM I- II to be implemented from the academic year 2023-2024.
- 3. To discuss and incorporate the relevant feedbacks of the stakeholders (students, teachers, parents, alumni and employers) in the curriculum.
- 4. Any other issue with the permission of the chairman.

# List of Members Presented for the BOS Meeting

The following internal and external BOS members were attended the meeting.

Sr. No.	Name of Attendees	Designation	Attendance
proset .	Dr. Devidas V. Bhosale, Head & Assistant Professor, Department of Defence Strategic Studies, T. C. College, Baramati.	Chairman	Present
2.	Mr. Ramkishan S. Awad Assistant Professor, Department of Defence Strategic Studies, T. C. College, Baramati	Internal Member	Present
3.	Mr. Amol P. Lokhande Assistant Professor, Department of Defence Strategic Studies, T. C. College, Baramati	Internal Member	Present
4.	<b>Dr. Ramesh I. Raut</b> Assistant Professor and Head Department of Defence Strategic Studies, Bhosala Military College, Nashik	External Member Vice-Chancellor Nominee	Absent
5.	Prof. Dr. Chandrakant B. Bhange Professor and Head Department of Military Science, Shri Shivaji College, Parbhani	External Member from other University	Present
6.	Prof. Dr. Devendra G. Vispute Professor and Head Department of Defence Strategic Studies, Vidyavardhini Sabha's Arts Commerce and Sciences College, Dhule.	of. Dr. Devendra G. Vispute ofessor and Head Department of Defence rategic Studies, Vidyavardhini Sabha's Arts  External Member from other University	
7.	Cdr. Dr. Bhushan Dewan x- VC Sridhar University Rajasthan  Industry Expert		Absent
8.	Lt. Gen. Avina L. Chavan,  Member, B. Studies  Industry Expert		Present
09.	Brig. K. Mahajan, Member, E. J of Studies  Industry E		Present
10.	Mr. Vivek Anil Londhe	Student Representative	Present
11.	Mr. Omkar Dattatray Kate	Student Representative	Present
12.	Mr. Suraj Satish Kale	Student Representative	Present

#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING

As per the Notice no. 156, dated 18/03/2023, issued by the college, the meeting of Board of Studies in Defence and Strategic Studies was successfully held on 05th April 2023 at 11:00 pm in the Department of Defence Studies, T. C. College, and Baramati. The meeting took place offline, adhering to the guidelines and protocols set by the college. Under the guidance of Dr. Devidas V. Bhosale, Chairman of the Board of Studies in Defence and Strategic Studies, the meeting commenced with a warm welcome to all the esteemed members, followed by a brief introduction of the meeting's objectives.

During the meeting, fruitful discussions were held on the items mentioned in the circulated agenda. We are pleased to inform you that the following resolutions were made during the BOS meeting.

1. To confirm the minutes of the BOS meeting held on 9th April 2022.

The minutes of the previous Board of Studies meeting were approved and confirmed.

2. To design and approve curriculum of S.Y.B.A Semester I and II (2022 pattern) to be implemented from the academic year 2023-2024.

The board carefully designed and deliberated upon the curriculum of SYBA Semester-I and II, aligning it with the guidelines of the college, for implementation in the academic year 2023-2024. During the discussion, certain modifications were suggested by the board members. Prof. Dr. C.B. Bhange proposed the addition of the concepts and objectives in grand strategy, strategy and tactics in UADS231 (A) Military Geography. Prof. Adinath Londhe proposed to include map reading into the curriculum to provide students with the geographic knowledge required to comprehend military geography. Dr. Devendra Vispute suggested inclusion of Sagarmala project in the study of Indian sea ports in the same course. Suraj Kale, a third year student, suggested a change in the curriculum to include information about strategic ports and islands in the context of map reading in line with the competitive examination. In UADS231 (B) change was suggested by Prof. Adinath Londhe regarding the inclusion of this related subject of String of Pearls strategy in the syllabus in accordance with China's increasing activities in the Indian Ocean. Dr. Devendra Vispute suggested including China's role in Indian subcontinent's geopolitics in the curriculum. Dr. Chandrakant Bhange suggested including arms control and disarmament in the chapter 4 of the course UADS 232 -International Relations. Lt. Gen. Avinash Chavan suggested including new diplomacy and functions of diplomacy in the same course. Furthermore, third year students Vivek Londhe and Omkar Kate suggested inclusion of India and Russia relations in the course to tackle competitive examination. Dr. Devendra Vispute suggested a change in the curriculum to include cyber security and disaster policy along with social media and its impact on national security in the course titled UADS 233 - India's Internal Security. Prof. Adinath Londhe suggested a change in the curriculum regarding the inclusion of many problems related to internal security of the country and its impact on national security in the same course.

The board thoroughly discussed and finalized the syllabus for the following

courses of SYBA Semester I and II.

**Newly Designed Courses** 

SEM	Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Course Type	Credit
	General Paper	UADS231 (A)	Military Geography	Theory	04
	General Paper	UADS231 (B)	Geopolitics	Theory	04
	Special Paper	UADS 232	International Relations	Theory	04
	Special Paper	UADS 233	India's Internal Security	Theory	04
	Skill Enhancement Course (SEC)	UADS-SEC1	Fire Safety	Theory	02
				Total Credits Semester-I	18

SEM	Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Course Type	Credit
	General Paper	UADS241 (A)	Military Geography	Theory	04
	General Paper	UADS241 (B)	Geopolitics	Theory	04
	Special Paper	UADS 242	International Relations	Theory	04
	Special Paper	UADS 243	India's Internal Security	Theory	04
	Skill Enhancement Course (SEC)	UADS-SEC2	Fire Safety	Theory	02
	Total Credits Semester-I			18	

Furthermore, members have discussed the objectives and course outcomes. Finally, it was agreed that the revised curriculum would be submitted to the academic council of the college for approval.

#### Considered and Approved.

# 3. To discuss and incorporate the relevant feedbacks of the stakeholders (students, teachers, parents, alumni and employers) in the curriculum.

According to the guidelines provided by the IQAC of the college, incorporating feedback from various stakeholders, including students, teachers, parents, alumni, and employers, is crucial for designing an effective curriculum that meets the needs of all involved parties. Detailed discussions were held on incorporating the relevant feedbacks of the stakeholders (students, teachers, parents, alumni and employers) in the curriculum. As per students, parents and alumni needs department has introduced skill enhancement courses in the curriculum to improve the exposure on different aspects as well as to focus more on employability.

#### Considered and Approved.

#### 4. Any other matter with the consent of Chairperson.

In this open-ended opportunity for meeting participants to bring up topics, questions, or concerns that may not have been included in the formal agenda but are still relevant to the meeting's purpose. Lt. Gen. Avinash Chavan proposed the addition of the emerging trends regarding cyber security and global issues to be discussed or addressed in the syllabus in coming years to increase awareness among the students. Dr. Devidas Bhosale suggested course like defence journalism will be included in the syllabus to meet demand from teachers and industry sector in coming years.

#### Considered and Approved.

caledy

The meeting of BOS concluded with the vote of thanks by Prof. Amol Lokhande.

Chairman

**Board of Studies** 

**IQAC** 

Coordinator

(Spaaren

**Principal**